
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Board of Trustees 

   

 

FROM:   Dr. Richard S. Lapidus 

President 

 

RE:  Sabbatical Leave Requests AY2018-2019 

 

DATE: November 14, 2017 

 

In accordance with the agreement between the Board of Higher Education and the Massachusetts 

State College Association, I am recommending approval of sabbatical leaves for the 2018-2019 

academic year. Such leaves are granted on the basis of academic quality of the proposal, as well as 

other criteria. Prior to my review requests were initially reviewed by department chairs and Dr. 

Alberto Cardelle, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs.  

 

 

Fall Semester 2018 —09/01/18-01/21/19: 

Christopher Adams     Psychological Science 

Marcel Beausoleil     Behavioral Sciences 

Yasser Derwiche Djazaerly    Humanities  

Steven Edwards     English Studies 

Sean Rollins      Biology/Chemistry 

Abdulkeni Zekeria      Mathematics   

  

Spring Semester 2019—01/22/19-05/31/19: 

Patricia Arend      Behavioral Sciences 

Laura Baker      Economics, History and Political Science 

Rala Diakite      Humanities 

Anne Howard      Education 

Mathangi Krishnamurthy    Biology/Chemistry 

Monica Maldari     Exercise and Sports Science 

Irene Martyniuk     English Studies 

Kevin McCarthy     Communications Media 

Audrey Pereira     Business Administration 

David Svolba      Humanities 

Elisabet Takehana     English Studies 

Kisha Tracy      English Studies  

Paul Weizer      Economics, History and Political Science 

Richard Wiebe      Behavioral Sciences 

 

Full Year—09/01/18-05/31/19: 

Katherine Jewell     Economics, History and Political Science 

 


